FLORIDA

1112 Manatee Avenue West
Bradenton, FL 34205

purchasing@mymanatee.org

Solicitation Addendum

Addendum No.: 1

Solicitation No.: 22-R078869SP
Solicitation Title: Biosolid Hauling Services
Addendum Date: May 24, 2022
Procurement Contact: Shawn Page

IFB 22-R078869SP No. is amended as set forth herein. Responses to questions posed by
prospective bidders are provided below. This Addendum is hereby incorporated in and
made a part of IFB 22-R078869SP.

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:

Q1. Who is the current contractor?

R1. Synagro.

Q2. At what price are each of the locations being charged today?

R2. $10.35/ton to Biosolids Facility or Landfill. $63.50/ton to Synagro Charlotte Compost
Facility. $67.95/ton to USA Compost.

Q3. Can a 12-month ledger of total tons per location be shared? The specifications have
volumes that are referencing 2013-2016-time frame. Can more recent numbers be
provided?

R3. See attached files.
Q4. How often are loads hauled on Saturdays?

R4. Southwest Plant is the only plant that has Saturday loads. Southwest Plant had two loads
per day on Saturdays in April. This has been the only times this year that Saturday loads were
needed.
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QS. The provided schedule shares estimates that list Monday-Saturday for the
Southwest location, but in weekly operation, is Saturday hauling happening every
week?

R5. No.

Q6. Understanding the contractor needs to be expected to perform Saturday hauling as-
needed, just curious how often in real-world application this is happening today?

R6. Currently this year only eight (8) loads in April on Saturday has been needed.

Q7. How are biosolids being washed or rinsed from the trailer to prevent buildup in the
trailer bodies? Is this an issue today?

R7. There is a hose located at the Biosolids Facility that haulers use when unloading into
bins. There are no issues.

Q8. Are there washout facilities for the contractor to wash-out the trailer body as
buildup gets severe?

R8. Washout occurs during unloading at Biosolids Facility.

Q9. Is the contractor able to remove buildup when backed up to the receiving pit by
accessing the trailer from a ladder or platform?

R9. Hauler can provide their own ladder to access trailer. Current hauler has a ladder onsite
that can be seen during a site visit to the Biosolids Facility.

Q10. Does the current contractor receive both gross and empty weights per loads or are
saved empty weights used?

R10. Each truck weighs in and out at Landfill Scale the House.
Q11. Does build-up in the trailer make the empty weight less accurate over time?
R11. Refer to R10.

Q12. The specs state that “the contractor owns or be the sole lessee of the equipment”,
but it is my understanding the current contractor uses a sub-hauler to perform the
current workload and the current contractor is neither the owner nor lessee of the
assets providing the service. I could be mistaken but that is my understanding of the
assets having seen them and the associated motor carrier and DOT license numbers on
the vehicles. Will this requirement be enforced in the future, as written?

R12. Please see section “B.26 Subcontractors” in the Invitation For Bid document.
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Q13. When would this project start? Notice to proceed?

R13. Current contract expires June 12, 2022, so NTP can be issued as soon as Procurement
has new hauling contract in place.

Q14. Would the County consider the capability for a fuel adjustment in the bid?
R14. Not at this time.

Q15. Would the County consider the capability for CPI adjustment in the bid?
R15. Not at this time.

Q16. The specifications require hauling to either the Dryer Facility (primary site) or the
Landfill (secondary site). It is our understanding that disposal of the material at the
landfill requires the use of framed trailers. Are framed trailers required for
transportation of the biosolids for this project, regardless of the disposal location?

R16. Manatee County requires the use of framed trailers.

Q17. Will the County consider adding monthly/quarterly fuel surcharge language into
the pricing due to the extreme volatility of fuel prices?

R17. Not at this time.
Q18. What are the actual volumes for each plant in 2020 & 2021?

R18. See attached

NOTE:
Items that are struek-through are deleted. Items that are underlined have been added or
changed. All other terms and conditions remain as stated in the ITQ.

INSTRUCTIONS:

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document.
Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed
non-responsive.

END OF ADDENDUM . Dicitally sianed by Jacob
Jacob Erickson, g e

MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP

Date: 2022.05.24 10:42:00

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE NIGP-CPP -04'00"
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Manatee County Sludge Keport tor Distribution
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Manatee County Sludge Keport tor Distribution

DRYER INFORMATION HAULING INFORMATION
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COMPOST INFORMATION
H SLUDGE DELIVERED TO COMPOST
North SW SE Total
Month Sludge | Sludge | Sludge |Wet Tons
(Wet (Wet (Wet to
Tons) Tons) Tons) | Compost
Jan 2021 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
80.2 185.2 439.9 705.3
55.2 5577 | 1087.5 | 1700.4
Sep2021 | 19.7 149.2 218.1 387
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
80.2 5577 | 1087.5 | 1700.4
155.1 892.1 1745.5 d_2792.7
Average 12.9 74.3 145.5 232.7

2021 Total



Manatee County Sludge Distribution Report
Fiscal Year October 1, 2020 to September 30, 2021

DRYER INFORMATION HAULING INFORMATION COMPOST INFORMATION
SLUDGE DELIVERED TO DRYER DRYER OUTPUT SLUDGE HAULING SLUDGE DELIVERED TO COMPOST
North SW SE Total Pellets **Total . North SW SE Sludge | Total Wet]
Avgrage Sludge | Sludge | Sludge Sluégc Avferage Sold (Dry Grst Sludge Hauled Total Hauling | Sludge | Sludge (Wet Tons fo
Solids % | (Wet (Wet (Wet [ Received j§ Solids % Tons) Earnings (Wet Tons) Cost (Wet (Wet Tons) | Compost
Tons) | Tons) | Tons) (Wet Tons) Tons)
144 | 2959 | 4666 | 9640 | 172649 92.9 204.2 $9,709 1,008 $10,433
[ Nov2020 | 200 | 629 | ] 14.5 380.0 | 5146 | 9031 | 1,797.74 92.4 293.8 59,695 978 510,118
144 | 3727 | 7103 | 11755 ] 225854 92.9 294.0 $9,702 1,083 $11,209
I 3514 | 1187.2 | 13216 | 2.860.20 92.6 351.3 11,594 1,539 $15,925
144 | 4347 | 10968 | 1,0783 | 2,609.75 93.0 524.6 | $17313 1,531 $15,350
| Mar2021 | 461 | 1518 | 203.1 | 4009 | 524457 f 143 382.7 | 9958 | 12852 ] 2.663.72 92.5 381.9 512,601 1,779 $18,417
14.1 4858 | 1,099 | 1.294.0 | 2,849.68 92.9 3839 | si2,668 2,027 520,982
| May2021] 206 | 802 | | 1008 | se147 | 138 | 38836 | 8155 ] 12465 245034 94.2 3487 | s11,508 1,305 $13,503
138 | 4577 | 10172 | 13709 | 284576 93.2 4619 | s15243 1,499 $15,516
| Ju021 | 18 [ roaa | | u22s [ s7az a0 | 2488 | asso | 12601 | 1993.94 94.2 174.9 $5,772 1,562 $56,788 80.2 185.2 439.9 705.3
13.9 432 | 1341 | 2580 | 43532 92.9 17.2 $569 2,469 $123,495 55.2 5577 | 10875 [ 17004
[ sep2021 | ] | 498 | 498 | s3038 | 145 180.7 | 7574 | 6838 | 1,621.93 93.1 290.2 $9,575 1375 $36,522 19.7 149.2 218.1 387.0
13.8 432 | 1341 | 2580 | 4353 92.4 17.2 $569 978 $10,118 19.7 149.2 218.1 387
14.5 485.8 | 1187.2 | 13709 ] 28602 94.2 524.6 17,313 2,469 $123,495 80.2 557.7 1087.5 1700.4
4,022.0 | 92503 |12,841.1] 26,1134 38167 | s125950 18,154 $348,758 155.1 892.1 17455 | 27927
Average siza3 | 142 3352 | 7709 | 10701 21761 93.1 318.1 $10,496 1,513 $29,063 517 297.4 581.8 930.9

**The "Total Sludge Hauled" does not include the sludge sent to the dryer from SEWRF because it is normally pumped to the dryer instead of being hauled to it.




